
Oil Conservation Division 
Case No. l ^ f ^ 
Exhibit No. J 

From: sueanncraddock [mailto:sueanncraddock@zianet.com) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 11:19 AM 
To: 'Katie Mohebkhosravi' 
Cc: 'Tom Kellahin'; 'Cannaday, Barry F.' 
Subject: RE: Burkett State No. 16H 
Importance: High 

Katie - I have not received a response from you regarding the dismissal of Chisos from the pooling scheduled for 
April 26 - also I have just been informed by our attorney, Mr. Tom Kellahin, that he will not be available to 
attend the hearing so I would appreciate knowing that Chisos has been dismissed - as I said in the e-mail to you 
on Friday, Chisos will participate with its interest and I will be glad to execute an AFE if that is what is needed -
again - I would appreciate hearing from you - also - I will be out of the office beginning tomorrow because of a 
personal matter -1 will be reading e-mails and can be reached by cell phone on the number below -1 just want 
to avoid being pooled when we have agreed to participate - thanks -sac 

Sue Ann Craddock 
President 
Chisos, l td. 
670 Dona Ana Road SW 
Deming, New Mexico 88030 
575 546-8802 - Office 
713 898-8178 -Cell 
575 546-7551 - Fa» 
sueanncraddocktjpiianet.coro 

From: sueanncraddock [mailto:sueanncraddock@zianet.coml 
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 2:17 PM 
To: 'Katie Mohebkhosravi' 
Cc: 'Tom Kellahin'; 'Cannaday, Barry F.' 
Subject: FW: Burkett State No. 16H 

Katie - I have received your letter regarding the hearing for pooling scheduled for April 26, 2012 -1 have also 
reviewed your AFE and Operating Agreement that you sent to Total and Chisos will participate in the Burkett 
State No. 16H and would ask that you drop Chisos from the pooling - Mr. Cannaday is working on the 
assignment from Total to Chisos, Cross Borders, Apache and Manix and as soon as that is complete, a copy will 
be provided to you. Thanks so much and Happy Easter - sac 

Sue Ann Craddock 
President 
Chisos, Ltd. 
670 Dona Ana Road SW 
Deming, New Mexico 88030 
575 546-8802 • Office 
713 898-8178 - Cell 
575 546-7551 - Fax 
sueanncraddocfciSiiianet.com 


